



TRIPLE FIVE NEVADA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

August 12, 2008

RE: Special Use Permit- for a school in a C-1 District

On behalf of Triple Five Development please accept our application for a Special Use permit to operate a Primary – Private school in a C-1 zoning district.

The school will operate on a Monday thru Friday basis from approximately 7 am – 5 pm.. The school will be approximately 2,282 square feet and will be housed on the second floor office of an existing retail / office building located at 9420 W. Sahara Ave suite 201. (Village Square Shopping Center). They will offer grades K-8.

There will be approximately 20 students and 4 staff members.

Thank you for your time in reviewing our application.

Sincerely,


James Grindstaff
Triple Five Development Nevada

RECEIVED
AUG 12 2008

SUP-29448
09/25/08 PC